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Deputy Superintendent 

 
Christopher B. Flanagan 
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TO:  The Radnor Township Board of Commissioners 
 
FROM:  William A. Colarulo, Superintendent of Police 
 
DATE:  August 25, 2017 
 
RE:  Request for Conditional Offer of Employment of Two Patrol Officers 

 
 On August 9, 2017, the Radnor Township Civil Service Commission established an Eligibility List 

for Patrol Officers.  This list was established pursuant to the examination process under Radnor 
Township Civil Service Ordinance.   

 
 Due to current vacancies, I recommend and respectfully request the following individuals be given 

a conditional offer of employment as Probationary Police Officers.  The conditional offer of 
employment is contingent upon these candidates submitting to and passing a physical and 
psychological examination, including a drug screening. 

 
 I believe that the below listed individuals are qualified and capable of the duties of a Radnor 

Township Probationary Patrol Officer: 
 

Ryan E. Collins 
Kyle J. Hand 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 

 
 
William A. Colarulo 
Superintendent of Police 
 


	Agenda August 31, 2017
	SPECIAL
	BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
	AGENDA
	August 31, 2017 2015 - 6:00 PM


	Conditional Offer Memo

